

architecture  
design  
studio



Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio is a **full-service** architecture practice located in Albuquerque, New Mexico. Established in July 2018, Jorge brings over **19 years of experience** in the field, versed in a wide variety of projects including Healthcare, K-12, Higher Education, Commercial, and Retail.

Every project, **regardless of size or scale**, is unique and emerges out of specific programmatic, budget, and site opportunities that inform the design process. My approach to each design is to balance the **economic, ecological and social variables** as we strive to create architecture with the ability to positively transform communities. The result is buildings that are in tune with their surroundings and resonate with their users.

Inspired design doesn't happen in isolation. It's the result of **honest communication** in a partnership between the client and the design team. Distinctive solutions begin with client goals. These goals evolve through **trusting collaborative relationships** and come to life through the insight and expertise of our design team.

## Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio

### contact

Jorge Gonzales  
P: 505.263.0917  
jorge@jg-ads.com

### experience

Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio  
Principal Architect  
July, 2018 to Present  
Albuquerque, New Mexico

The Hartman + Majewski Design Group  
Project Manager, Project Architect, Partner  
May, 2003 to July, 2018  
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Chambliss Design Associates  
Intern Architect, Project Manager  
November, 1997 to August, 2001  
Houston, Texas

### affiliations

Registered Architect – New Mexico  
NCARB Record Holder  
LEED AP BD+C

### naics | duns

541310 - Architectural Services  
081335215

### education

University of New Mexico | Albuquerque  
School of Architecture and Planning  
Master of Architecture | 2004

Texas A&M University | College Station  
College of Architecture  
Bachelor of Environmental Design | 1997

### health & wellness experience

#### Nor-Lea Hospital District

##### Lovington Medical Clinic | Lovington, NM

Two-story 49,000 sf building incorporating radiology, mammography, ultrasound, bone density, exam, procedure rooms, and teaching kitchen  
Role | Project Manager  
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

##### Inpatient Expansion & Renovation | Lovington, NM

15,600 sf addition providing 21 new private rooms and conversion of 4 semi-private rooms to private rooms  
Role | Project Manager  
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

##### Dal Paso Clinic | Lovington, NM

13,200 sf tenant improvement providing 24 exam rooms, procedure room, x-ray, blood draw, and lab functions  
Role | Project Manager  
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

##### Outpatient Clinic Renovation | Lovington, NM

20,900 sf tenant improvement providing specialized space for stress, echo, nuclear med, and clinical functions  
Role | Project Manager  
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

##### Lovington Wellness Center | Lovington, NM

34,700 sf facility incorporating a 25m x 25y competition swimming pool, multi-activity court, warm water therapy pool, multi-use and meeting rooms  
Role | Project Architect  
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

#### Southwest Medical Associates

##### Southwest Medical Office Building | Albuquerque, NM

16,600 sf medical office building; 25 exam rooms, 5 procedure rooms, xray, and mammography  
Role | Project Manager  
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

#### Christus St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

##### Wound & Hyperbaric Center | Santa Fe, NM

3,0000 sf tenant improvement for four monoplace chambers, support, and a new standalone bulk oxygen tank farm  
Role | Project Manager  
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

##### ICU/CCU Auxiliary Waiting Room | Santa Fe, NM

1,200 sf tenant improvement of visitor waiting room at ICU/CCU unit.  
Role | Project Manager  
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group